CAESAR’S PARK

This park contains 1.8 acres and is located on Milwaukee’s east side at the intersection of East Boylston Street and North Warren Avenue. It is adjacent to the east bank of the Milwaukee River and the former North Avenue dam.

The site was originally acquired by the City of Milwaukee Water Department in 1889 and was named Milwaukee River Dam Park.  In 1929 the park was transferred to the City’s Parks Department and was renamed Caesar park.  It is our understanding that the park was named in honor of Caesar Paikowski at the request of his neighbors.

In 1929 the City of Milwaukee constructed a comfort station and wading pool in the park.  The park remained under the jurisdiction of the city until 1937 when it was turned over to Milwaukee County in conjunction with the consolidation of parks.

The wading pool was removed approximately 20 years ago as it no longer met city or state codes and it was not economically feasible to repair the facility.  The comfort station which was also in poor condition was razed during this same time frame. 

The removal of the North Avenue dam commenced in 1997 and today the park is primarily enjoyed by fishermen and others wishing to relax at the river’s edge.
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